## Noad & Wallace 1933 - 1978

Noad & Wallace was an architectural partnership formed in Glasgow, Scotland in 1933 by Richard Mervyn Noad (1906-1991) and Alastair (Alexander) Frew Wallace (1908-1994).

The address of the practice was given as 261, West George Street, Glasgow in 1935; 220, West Regent Street, Glasgow in 1936; and 278, St Vincent Street, Glasgow in 1950 and 1953. The partnership was dissolved in 1978.

Worked in

UK

Works

For a list of architectural projects by Noad & Wallce see: the Dictionary of Scottish Architects 1660-1980

## Links

- Dictionary of Scottish Architects 1660-1980
  http://www.scottisharchitects.org.uk/architect\_full.php?id=202803
- Scotland's Churches Trust <a href="https://scotlandschurchestrust.org.uk/church/st-aidans-clarkston/">https://scotlandschurchestrust.org.uk/church/st-aidans-clarkston/</a>
- United Diocese of Glasgow & <a href="https://www.glasgow.anglican.org/a-church-built-to-be-demolished/">https://www.glasgow.anglican.org/a-church-built-to-be-demolished/</a>